
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by 
e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt 
will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 BUILDING CODE 

BOARD OF APPEALS 

 REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
 

Theodore Dziurman, Chair; Gary Abitheira 
Teresa Brooks, Brian Kischnick, Andrew Schuster 

   

February 4, 2015 3:00 PM LOWER LEVEL 
  CONFERENCE ROOM 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – January 7, 2015 
 
3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, JAMES R. GIRLING, 3959 NASH – This property is a 
double front corner lot. As such it has a required front setback along both Nash 
and Ogden. An inspection of this property on November 11, 2014 revealed the 
existing 30” high wood fence in the front setback along Ogden has been modified 
to a 44” high non-obscuring split rail wood fence. The petitioner is requesting a 
variance from the Board to allow the altered 44” high fence in the Ogden front 
setback. 
 
CHAPTER 83 

 
B. VARIANCE REQUEST, BEAUMONT HOSPITAL, 44201 DEQUINDRE – For the 

continued relief of Chapter 7, Section 717.5.5 of the 2012 Michigan Building Code  
to omit smoke dampers in ductwork penetrating smoke barriers throughout William 
Beaumont Hospital Troy campus. 
 

4. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 
7. ADJOURNMENT 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3344 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT JANUARY 7, 2015 
 
 

1 
 

Chair Dziurman called the Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals to order at 
3:00 p.m. on January 7, 2015 in the Lower Level Conference Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Members Present: 
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
Teresa Brooks 
Brian Kischnick 
Andrew Schuster 
 

Absent: 
Gary Abitheira 
 

Support Staff Present: 
Mitch Grusnick, Building Official/Code Inspector 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

Also Present: 
Attached and made a part hereof is the signature sheet of those present and signed in 
at this meeting. 
 
Chair Dziurman welcomed Andrew Schuster to the Board. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Moved by: Brooks 
Support by: Kischnick 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the December 3, 2014 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 

Yes: All present (4) 
Absent: Abitheira 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
3. HEARING OF CASE 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, JAMES R. GIRLING, 3959 NASH – This property is a 

double front corner lot. As such it has a required front setback along both Nash and 
Ogden. An inspection of this property on November 11, 2014 revealed the existing 
30” high wood fence in the front setback along Ogden has been modified to a 44” 
high non-obscuring wood fence. The petitioner is requesting a variance from the 
Board to allow the altered 44” high fence in the Ogden front setback. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT JANUARY 7, 2015 
 
 

2 
 

Mr. Grusnick reviewed the variance request. He reported the department received 
three responses to the public hearing notices; one favorable and two objectionable. 
Mr. Grusnick indicated members have received copies of the comments. 
 
James Girling said the additional height in the fence is needed to contain their new 
puppy. Mr. Girling detailed the construction and materials used to heighten the 
existing 30” fence. He informed the Board he was not aware of the ordinance 
relating to fences on double front lots until he received notification from the City that 
a variance must be sought and granted to go forward with the work.  
 
Mr. Grusnick circulated photographs he took of the fence. He said the Zoning 
Ordinance stipulates that fences may be constructed of metal, wood or masonry. 
 
There was discussion on: 
 Aesthetics of the fence construction. 
 Lack of uniformity in construction materials and color. 
 Site relationship of public comments to subject site. 

(Map circulated by Mr. Grusnick) 
 Alternatives in construction materials; modification of existing fence. 
 Aesthetics can be a determining factor in the Board’s finding. 
 Existing fence (as altered) meets ordinance requirements with respect to 

construction materials and is non-obscuring. 
 
Chair Dziurman acknowledged there was no one present from the public to speak. 
 
Moved by: Brooks 
Support by: Schuster 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the request for the increase in the fence height. The 
petitioner has presented a hardship and/or practical difficulty relating to the existing 
split rail fence. Let the record reflect that public comments have been received 
regarding the aesthetics of the fence and that the petitioner be mindful of that. 
 
Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
Mr. Kischnick asked how the applicant might be mindful of the aesthetically-related 
public comments and if the applicant had entertained alternative construction 
methods. 
 
Mr. Girling said he extensively researched construction materials that would be 
fitting and secure with the existing split rail fencing. He assured the Board he would 
maintain the fence in the same manner as his exterior property because his home is 
an investment for himself and the neighborhood. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT JANUARY 7, 2015 
 
 

3 
 

Vote on the motion on the floor. 
 

Yes: Brooks, Schuster 
No: Dziurman, Kischnick 
Absent: Abitheira 
 

MOTION FAILED 
 
Discussion followed with respect to filing another application in the future with 
consideration to alternative construction materials and aesthetics of the fence. It was 
the consensus of the Board that painting the fence or utilizing split rail materials to 
obtain uniformity of the fence would be a sufficient change. 
 

4. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
None. 

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
None. 
 

6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS – Election of Chair 
 
Mr. Kischnick nominated Theodore Dziurman as Chair. No other nominations were 
placed on the floor. 
 
Moved by: Kischnick 
Support by: Brooks 
 

RESOLVED, To elect Theodore Dziurman as Chair for 2015. 
 

Yes: All present (4) 
Absent: Abitheira 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
7. ADJOURNMENT 

 
The Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals adjourned at 3:25 p.m. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT JANUARY 7, 2015 
 
 

4 
 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
  
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
 
 
 
 
  
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Building Code Board of Appeals Minutes\2015\Draft\2015 01 07 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 





3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, JAMES R. GIRLING, 3959 NASH – This property is 
a double front corner lot. As such it has a required front setback along both 
Nash and Ogden. An inspection of this property on November 11, 2014 
revealed the existing 30” high wood fence in the front setback along Ogden 
has been modified to a 44” high non-obscuring split rail wood fence. The 
petitioner is requesting a variance from the Board to allow the altered 44” high 
fence in the Ogden front setback. 

 



Building Code Board of Appeals Application
Fence Code

Chapter 83, Section 2, Paragraph A

James Girling
3959 Nash Dr
Troy, MI  48083
January 12, 2015



Application Index

• Completed application
• Fence permit rejection letter
• Plot plan with fence line shown
• Detailed plan of construction materials and 
method of construction

• Impact of the request on the area
• Justification of the request



Completed Application



Fence Permit Rejection Letter



Plot Plan with Fence Line

Modified existing wood fence

Existing metal fence



Plot Plan with Fence Line



Construction Method and Materials

5”x5”x15” vinyl post 
w/brackets and cap
Color:  Painted gray

“split rail” red cedar
length varies, painted gray

Vinyl post is slip fit over 
existing wood post and 
secured with wood 
screws on four sides

“split rail” fence rail is 
secured to post bracket 
with wood screws



Construction Method and Materials

28” ‐32”
42” ‐44”

Existing

New



Impact on Area

• Proposed added rail at a height of 42”–44” has 
little to no impact on surrounding area

• Open fence style provides adequate visibility 
for both pedestrians using the sidewalk and 
vehicles entering and exiting the driveway

• Many examples of both open and closed fence 
variances of this nature approved throughout 
the city of Troy



Impact on Area

44” high
double front setback



Justification

• Safety of both our dog,  pedestrians and other 
dogs being walked

• Little to no visibility issues for both 
pedestrians and drivers

• Significant number of similar appeals/requests 
approved by the Building Code Board of 
Appeals in the city of Troy



Thank you!

From:
Lindi



1

Kathy Czarnecki

From: Patricia Serafini <pattiserafini@msn.com>
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2015 2:33 PM
To: Planning
Subject: 3959 Nash Building Code Board of Appeals

Dear Mr. Grusnick, 
 
I reside across the street from the Girling family at 1413 Ogden Drive.  
 
I would like to express that our family doesn't mind the modification of their fence to 44". 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Patricia and Phil Serafini 



3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, BEAUMONT HOSPITAL, 44201 DEQUINDRE – For 
the continued relief of Chapter 7, Section 717.5.5 of the 2012 Michigan 
Building Code  to omit smoke dampers in ductwork penetrating smoke 
barriers throughout William Beaumont Hospital Troy campus. 

 



JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text
2015 Application and Supporting Documentation          1 of 8



JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text
2015 Application and Supporting Documentation          2 of 8



JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text
2015 Application and Supporting Documentation          3 of 8



JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text
2015 Application and Supporting Documentation          4 of 8



JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text
2015 Application and Supporting Documentation          5 of 8



JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text
2015 Application and Supporting Documentation          6 of 8



JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text
2015 Application and Supporting Documentation          7 of 8



JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text
2015 Application and Supporting Documentation          8 of 8



JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text

JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text
2012 Application, Supporting Documentation and Approval    1 of 7

JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text



JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text

JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text

JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text

JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text
2012 Application, Supporting Documentation and Approval    2 of 7



JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text

JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text

JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text
2012 Application, Supporting Documentation and Approval    3 of 7



JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text

JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text
2012 Application, Supporting Documentation and Approval    4 of 7



JacobMeadows
Line

JacobMeadows
Line

JacobMeadows
Line

JacobMeadows
Line

JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text
2012 Application, Supporting Documentation and Approval    5 of 7



JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text

JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text
2012 Application, Supporting Documentation and Approval    6 of 7



JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text
2012 Application, Supporting Documentation and Approval    7 of 7



JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text

JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text
2005 Application,  Supporting Documentation and Approval          1 of 8



JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text
2005 Application, Supporting Documentation and Approval             2 of 8

JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text

JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text



JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text
2005 Application, Supporting Documentation and Approval             3 of 8



JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text
2005 Application, Supporting Documentation and Approval             4 of 8



JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text

JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text
2005 Application, Supporting Documentation and Approval             5 of 8



JacobMeadows
Line

JacobMeadows
Line

JacobMeadows
Line

JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text
2005 Application, Supporting Documentation and Approval            6 of 8



JacobMeadows
Line

JacobMeadows
Line

JacobMeadows
Line

JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text

JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text

JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text
2005 Application, Supporting Documentation and Approval   7 of 8



JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text

JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text

JacobMeadows
Typewritten Text
2005 Application, Supporting Documentation and Approval             8 of 8


	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	January 7, 2015

	3. HEARING OF CASES
	A. VARIANCE REQUEST, JAMES R. GIRLING, 3959 NASH
	Application
	Public Comment (1)

	B. VARIANCE REQUEST, BEAUMONT HOSPITAL, 44201 DEQUINDRE
	Application
	2012 Application/Approval   
	2005 Application/Approval   


	4. COMMUNICATIONS
	5. PUBLIC COMMENT
	6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS
	7. ADJOURNMENT



